

League of Women Voters of the Copper Country Records MS-024

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on April 02, 2019. English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections

1400 Townsend Drive Houghton 49931 <u>copper@mtu.edu</u> URL: <u>http://www.lib.mtu.edu/mtuarchives/</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biography	4
Collection Scope and Content Summary	4
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	6
Observers' Files	6
County	6
City/Village/Township	12
Elections and Various Political Topics	27
Court Cases and Police Matters	30
Education	32
Health Care and Social Services	35
Environment	36
General	38
Programs	41
Voter Services	
Organizational Records and Minutes	48

Summary Information

Repository:	Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections
Title:	League of Women Voters of the Copper Country Records
ID:	MS-024
Date [inclusive]:	1955-2018
Physical Description:	48.16 Cubic Feet 55 boxes and 1 flat box
Language of the Material:	English
Language of the Material:	English
Mixed Materials [box]:	42-56
Mixed Materials [box]:	1-21
Mixed Materials [box]:	22-41
Abstract:	Records, 1955-2018, of the League of Women Voters of the Copper Country, Michigan's Upper Peninsula's branch of the national nonpartisan political organization. Includes organizational election records, board meeting minutes, annual meeting records, voters guides, school guides as well as the records collected by a representative of the League of Women Voters of the Copper Country while attending and observing public meetings of local municipal organizations.

Preferred Citation

MS-024, League of Women Voters of the Copper Country Records, Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections, Houghton, Michigan.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biography

The League of Women Voters, a nonpartisan political organization, encourages informed and active participation in government, works to increase understanding of major public policy issues, and influences public policy through education and advocacy. The League of Women Voters, a nonpartisan political organization, has fought since 1920 to improve our systems of government and impact public policies through citizen education and advocacy. The League's enduring vitality and resonance comes from its unique decentralized structure. The League is a grassroots organization, working at the national, state and local levels. There are Leagues in all 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands and Hong Kong, in addition to the hundreds of local Leagues nationwide. The League of Women Voters of the United States and the League of Women Voters Education Fund operate at the national level with grassroots support from state and local Leagues. The League of Women Voters is strictly nonpartisan; it neither supports nor opposes candidates for office at any level of government. At the same time, the League is wholeheartedly political and works to influence policy through advocacy.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Scope and Content Summary

Includes organizational election records, board meeting minutes, annual meeting records, voters guides, school guides as well as Observer records, records collected by a representative of the League of Women Voters of the Copper Country while attending and observing public meetings of local municipal organizations. Observer records also include newspaper clipping of local, state, and national interest.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

MS-024 has been arranged into four series with eight subseries in series one. The series are arranged as follows: Series 1, Observers' Files Subseries 1.1, County Subseries 1.2, City/Village/Township Subseries 1.3, Elections and Various Political Topics Subseries 1.4, Court Cases and Police Matters Subseries 1.5, Education Subseries 1.6, Health Care and Social Services Subseries 1.7, Environment Subseries 1.8, General Series 2, Programs Series 3, Voter Services Series 4, Minutes

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections

1400 Townsend Drive Houghton 49931 copper@mtu.edu URL: <u>http://www.lib.mtu.edu/mtuarchives/</u>

Conditions Governing Access

Available for use in the Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections.

Conditions Governing Use

Various copying restrictions apply. Guidelines are available from Michigan Technological University Archives & Copper Country Historical Collections.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Houghton County (Mich.) -- Politics and government
- Minutes
- Copper Country (Mich.)
- Ontonagon County (Mich.) -- Politics and government
- Baraga County (Mich.) -- Politics and government
- Records (Documents)
- Keweenaw County (Mich.) -- Politics and government
- Annual reports
- Clippings (Information artifacts)
- Women -- Political activity -- Michigan -- Copper Country
- Women political activists -- Michigan -- Copper Country
- League of Women Voters of the Copper Country
- League of Women Voters of the Copper Country

Collection Inventory

Observers' Files, 1955-2010

Scope and Contents

Records in this series include minutes from county and city government meetings as well as observer notes and recordings taken during meetings. Also found in this series are newspaper clippings on local, state, and national issues.

County, 1972-2010

County, 1972-2010		
Title/Description	Instances	
Keweenaw County, 1976-1991	box 1	folder 1
Keweenaw County, 1977-1987	box 1	folder 2
Houghton County Financial Statements, 1983-1984	box 1	folder 3
Houghton County Financial Statements, 1984-1985	box 1	folder 4
Houghton County Financial Statements, 1986	box 1	folder 5
Houghton County Financial Statements, 1987	box 1	folder 6
Houghton County Financial Statements, 1988	box 1	folder 7
Houghton County Financial Statements, 1990-1991	box 1	folder 8
Houghton County Financial Statements, 1992	box 1	folder 9
Houghton County Budget, 1972-1987	box 1	folder 10
Houghton County Budget, 1974-1978	box 1	folder 11
Houghton County Budget, 1974-1979	box 1	folder 12
Houghton County Budget, 1983-1987	box 1	folder 13
Houghton County Budget, 1986-1990	box 1	folder 14
Houghton County Budget, 1990-1994	box 1	folder 15
Houghton County Mileage/Expense Reports, 1987-1989	box 1	folder 16
Houghton County Mileage/Expense Reports, 1988-1989	box 1	folder 17
Apportionment Committee - Houghton County, 1981-1991	box 1	folder 18
Houghton County Taxes, 1974-1983	box 1	folder 19
Houghton County Taxes, 1976-1982	box 2	folder 1
Houghton County Taxes, 1976-1982	box 2	folder 2
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1970-1972	box 2	folder 3

Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1972-1973	box 2	folder 4
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1972	box 2	folder 5
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1973-1974	box 2	folder 6
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1973	box 2	folder 7
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1974-1976	box 2	folder 8
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1974	box 2	folder 9
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1975	box 2	folder 10
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1975	box 2	folder 11
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1976	box 2	folder 12
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1976	box 2	folder 13
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1976	box 2	folder 14
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1977	box 2	folder 15
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1977	box 2	folder 16
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1977	box 2	folder 17
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1978	box 2	folder 18
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1979	box 2	folder 19
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1979	box 2	folder 20
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1980	box 2	folder 21
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1980	box 2	folder 22
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1981	box 2	folder 23
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1981	box 3	folder 1
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1982	box 3	folder 2
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1982	box 3	folder 3
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1983	box 3	folder 4
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1983	box 3	folder 5
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1984	box 3	folder 6
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1984	box 3	folder 7
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1985	box 3	folder 8
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1985	box 3	folder 9
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1986	box 3	folder 10
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1986	box 3	folder 11
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1987	box 3	folder 12

Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1987	box 3	folder 13
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1988	box 3	folder 14
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1988	box 3	folder 15
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1989	box 3	folder 16
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1989	box 3	folder 17
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1989	box 3	folder 18
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1990	box 3	folder 19
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1990	box 3	folder 20
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1990	box 3	folder 21
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1991	box 3	folder 22
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1991	box 3	folder 23
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1992	box 4	folder 1
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1992	box 4	folder 2
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1993	box 4	folder 3
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1993	box 4	folder 4
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1994	box 4	folder 5
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1995	box 4	folder 6
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1996	box 4	folder 7
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1997	box 4	folder 8
Zoning, Land Use, & Building Codes, 1974-1982	box 20	folder 6
Roads & Highways, 1975-1994	box 20	folder 18
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1975-1981	box 21	folder 1
Roads & Highways, 1990-2001	box 21	folder 2
Keweenaw Peninsula Chamber of Commerce, 1996-1997	box 21	folder 3
911, 2002	box 23	folder 1
Jail, 2001-2002	box 23	folder 2
Houghton County, MI Millage Proposal, 1992	box 23	folder 3
Land Swap, 2000	box 23	folder 4
Houghton County Memorial Airport, 1997-2001	box 24	folder 1
Baraga Airport, 1998-1999	box 24	folder 2
Airport/MDOT/County Road Commissioners, 1995-1998	box 24	folder 3
Railroad, 1997-1999	box 24	folder 4

Houghton County Financial Statements, 2001-2002	box 25	folder 1
Houghton County Commission on Aging, 1985	box 25	folder 2
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1990-1999	box 26	folder 1
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, 1993-1994	box 26	folder 2
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jan-Jun 1995	box 26	folder 3
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jul-Dec 1995	box 26	folder 4
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jan-Mar 1996	box 26	folder 5
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Minutes and Agendas, 1995-1996	box 26	folder 6
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Minutes and Agendas, Aug-Dec 1996	box 26	folder 7
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Minutes and Agendas, 1996-1997	box 26	folder 8
Houghton Co. Budget and County of Houghton, MI Board of Commissioners Presentation, 2000	box 26	folder 9
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, 1997	box 26	folder 10
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jan-Jun 1998	box 26	folder 11
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jul-Dec 1998	box 26	folder 12
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jan-Jun 1999	box 26	folder 13
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jul-Dec 1999	box 26	folder 14
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jan-Jun 2000	box 26	folder 15
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jul-Dec 2000	box 26	folder 16
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jan-Jun 2001	box 26	folder 17
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jul-Dec 2001	box 26	folder 18
County Government, 1997-1998	box 26	folder 19
Houghton County: Other Fund Budgets, 2001	box 28	folder 1

Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jan-Jun 2002	box 28	folder 2
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Jul-Sep 2002	box 28	folder 3
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meetings, Oct-Dec 2002	box 28	folder 4
Houghton Co. Housing, Airport, 1998-2000	box 28	folder 5
Houghton County, 1994	box 28	folder 6
Houghton County, 1995	box 28	folder 7
Houghton County, 1997-1998	box 28	folder 8
Houghton County, 1999	box 28	folder 9
Houghton County, 2000	box 28	folder 10
Houghton County, 2001	box 28	folder 11
Houghton County, 2002	box 28	folder 12
Houghton Co. Budget & Audits, 1980-1990; 1995	box 28	folder 13
Co. of Houghton Gen. Appropriations Act, 1998-1999	box 28	folder 14
Houghton Co. Gen. Appropriations Act, 1999-2000	box 28	folder 15
Houghton Co. Gen. Appropriations Act, 2000-2001	box 28	folder 16
Houghton Co. Budget, 1997-1998	box 28	folder 17
Houghton Co. Road Commission Minutes & Agendas, 2002-2003	box 28	folder 18
Houghton Co. Gen. Records, 2002-2003	box 28	folder 19
Houghton Co. Board of Commissioners & General County Records, 2003	box 28	folder 20
Houghton Co. 911, 2002-2003	box 28	folder 21
Ontonagon and Baraga Counties, 2002	box 29	folder 1
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1975-1983	box 29	folder 2
Houghton County Board of Commissioners, 1978	box 29	folder 3
Houghton County CETA, 1977-1981	box 29	folder 4
Houghton County Board of Commissioners Meeting, 26-Apr-95	box 29	folder 5
Houghton County Road Commission Meeting, 10-Dec-02	box 31	folder 1
Houghton Cty Road Commission (1/2), 1980-2002	box 31	folder 2
Houghton Cty Road Commission (2/2), 1980-2002	box 31	folder 3
Houghton Cty Road Commission, 1998-2000	box 31	folder 4

Houghton Cty Road Commission, 1997-1999	box 31	folder 7
Houghton Cty Road Commission, 1999-2000	box 31	folder 8
Houghton County Road Commission, 1997-2001	box 31	folder 9
Emergency Management, 1993-1997	box 31	folder 10
Solid Waste Management, 1997-1999	box 32	folder 1
Houghton County Solid Waste Planning Committee, 2000	box 32	folder 2
Reapportionment, 2001	box 32	folder 3
Houghton County Ad HOC Jail Committee, 2001	box 32	folder 4
Houghton Co. Jail, 1998-2001	box 32	folder 5
Houghton & Baraga Co. 911, 1999-2001	box 32	folder 6
Houghton & Baraga Co. 911, 1998-1999	box 32	folder 7
Election, 2001-2002	box 32	folder 8
LWV Election Editorials & National Voter, 2001	box 32	folder 9
Election, 2000	box 32	folder 10
November Election, 1998-1999	box 32	folder 11
Houghton Election, 2000-2001	box 32	folder 12
Crime and Civil Suits, 1999-2001	box 32	folder 13
Candidates / Election, 2000	box 32	folder 14
⁷ ote 2000, 2000	box 32	folder 15
Elections 2001, 2001	box 32	folder 16
School Election, 2001	box 32	folder 17
Zoning and Land Planning, 2001-2003	box 33	folder 1
Land Planning, 1972-2002	box 33	folder 2
Houghton County Planning Commission, 2001-2003	box 33	folder 3
Michigan Society of Planning, 1997-2002	box 33	folder 4
	1 22	
Ray Kestner Files, 1976-1994	box 33	folder 5
•	box 33	folder 5 folder 6
Roads, Houghton County / MDOT, 2003		
Roads, Houghton County / MDOT, 2003 Community Resources in Keweenaw / Upper Peninsula, 1987	box 33	folder 6
Ray Kestner Files, 1976-1994 Roads, Houghton County / MDOT, 2003 Community Resources in Keweenaw / Upper Peninsula, 1987 Houghton Co. Finance Committee, 1995-1996 Houghton County Budgetary Revenue & Expense Worksheet, 1992-1993	box 33 box 33	folder 6 folder 7

Houghton Co. Justince Center Committee Sourcebook, Draft + Final, 2009	box 49	folder 2
Local and General Primary Voter Guides, 1978	box 49	folder 3
Court and Jail Facility Dev. Committee, Houghton County 2009-2010, Notes + Agendas, 2010	box 49	folder 4
Court and Jail Facility Dev. Committee, Houghton County 2009-2010, Sec. 1-3, 2010	box 49	folder 5
Court and Jail Facility Dev. Committee, Houghton County 2009-2010, Sec. 4-8, 2010	box 49	folder 6
Land Usage, 1978-1996	box 53	folder 4
Land - Use, 1994-1998	box 54	folder 4

City/Village/Township, 1962-2003

itle/Description	Instances	
Copper Country/Houghton/Hancock, 1978-1990	box 4	folder 9
Copper Country/Houghton/Hancock, 1980-1995	box 4	folder 10
Copper Country/Houghton/Hancock, 1982-1994	box 4	folder 11
Calumet/Laurium, 1976-1994	box 4	folder 12
Calumet/Laurium, 1981-1995	box 4	folder 13
Chassell, 1972-1991	box 4	folder 14
Lake Linden/Hubbell/Torch Lake, 1979-1988	box 4	folder 15
South Range/Painesdale/Adams Township, 1970-1995	box 4	folder 16
Ontonagon/Duncan Township/White Pine, 1978-1995	box 4	folder 17
Marquette/L'Anse/Baraga, 1978-1992	box 4	folder 18
City of Hancock, 1972	box 4	folder 19
City of Hancock, 1973	box 4	folder 20
City of Hancock, 1974	box 4	folder 21
City of Hancock, 1975	box 4	folder 22
City of Hancock, 1976	box 4	folder 23
City of Hancock, 1977	box 4	folder 24
City of Hancock, 1978	box 4	folder 25
City of Hancock, 1979	box 5	folder 1
City of Hancock, 1980	box 5	folder 2
City of Hancock, 1980	box 5	folder 3

City of Hancock, 1981	box 5	folder 4
City of Hancock, 1981	box 5	folder 5
City of Hancock, 1982	box 5	folder 6
City of Hancock, 1982	box 5	folder 7
City of Hancock, 1983	box 5	folder 8
City of Hancock, 1983	box 5	folder 9
City of Hancock, 1983	box 5	folder 10
City of Hancock, 1983	box 5	folder 11
City of Hancock, 1983	box 5	folder 12
City of Hancock, 1984	box 5	folder 13
City of Hancock, 1984	box 5	folder 14
City of Hancock, 1984	box 5	folder 15
City of Hancock, 1984	box 5	folder 16
City of Hancock, 1984	box 5	folder 17
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 1
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 2
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 3
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 4
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 5
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 6
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 7
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 8
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 9
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 10
City of Hancock, 1985	box 6	folder 11
City of Hancock, 1986	box 6	folder 12
City of Hancock, 1986	box 6	folder 13
City of Hancock, 1986	box 6	folder 14
City of Hancock, 1986	box 6	folder 15
City of Hancock, 1986	box 6	folder 16
City of Hancock, 1986	box 6	folder 17
City of Hancock, 1987	box 6	folder 18

City of Hancock, 1988	box 6	folder 19
City of Hancock, 1988	box 7	folder 1
City of Hancock, 1988	box 7	folder 2
City of Hancock, 1989	box 7	folder 3
City of Hancock, 1990	box 7	folder 4
City of Hancock, 1990	box 7	folder 5
City of Hancock, 1990	box 7	folder 6
City of Hancock, 1990	box 7	folder 7
City of Hancock, 1990	box 7	folder 8
City of Hancock, 1991	box 7	folder 9
City of Hancock, 1991	box 7	folder 10
City of Hancock, 1991	box 7	folder 11
City of Hancock, 1991	box 7	folder 12
City of Hancock, 1991	box 7	folder 13
City of Hancock, 1992	box 7	folder 14
City of Hancock, 1992	box 7	folder 15
City of Hancock, 1992	box 7	folder 16
City of Hancock, 1993	box 7	folder 17
City of Hancock, 1993	box 7	folder 18
City of Hancock, 1993	box 8	folder 1
City of Hancock, 1993	box 8	folder 2
City of Hancock, 1994	box 8	folder 3
City of Hancock, 1994	box 8	folder 4
City of Hancock, 1994	box 8	folder 5
City of Hancock, 1995	box 8	folder 6
City of Hancock, 1995	box 8	folder 7
City of Hancock, 1995	box 8	folder 8
City of Hancock, 1995	box 8	folder 9
City of Hancock, 1996	box 8	folder 10
City of Hancock, 1996	box 8	folder 11
City of Hancock, 1996	box 8	folder 12
City of Hancock, 1996	box 8	folder 13

 City of Hancock, 1996	box 8	folder 14
 City of Houghton, 1962	box 8	folder 15
 City of Houghton, 1970	box 8	folder 16
City of Houghton, 1972	box 8	folder 17
 City of Houghton, 1973	box 8	folder 18
City of Houghton, 1974	box 8	folder 19
City of Houghton, 1975	box 8	folder 20
City of Houghton, 1975	box 8	folder 21
City of Houghton, 1976	box 8	folder 22
City of Houghton, 1976	box 8	folder 23
City of Houghton, 1977	box 8	folder 24
City of Houghton, 1977	box 9	folder 1
City of Houghton, 1977	box 9	folder 2
City of Houghton, 1978	box 9	folder 3
City of Houghton, 1978	box 9	folder 4
City of Houghton, 1978	box 9	folder 5
City of Houghton, 1979	box 9	folder 6
City of Houghton, 1979	box 9	folder 7
City of Houghton, 1979	box 9	folder 8
City of Houghton, 1979	box 9	folder 9
City of Houghton, 1980	box 9	folder 10
City of Houghton, 1980	box 9	folder 11
City of Houghton, 1980	box 9	folder 12
City of Houghton, 1980	box 9	folder 13
City of Houghton, 1980	box 9	folder 14
City of Houghton, 1981	box 9	folder 15
City of Houghton, 1982	box 9	folder 16
City of Houghton, 1982	box 9	folder 17
City of Houghton, 1982	box 9	folder 18
City of Houghton, 1983	box 10	folder 1
City of Houghton, 1983	box 10	folder 2
City of Houghton, 1983	box 10	folder 3

City of Houghton, 1984	box 10	folder 4
City of Houghton, 1984	box 10	folder 5
City of Houghton, 1985	box 10	folder 6
City of Houghton, 1985	box 10	folder 7
City of Houghton, 1985	box 10	folder 8
City of Houghton, 1986	box 10	folder 9
City of Houghton, 1986	box 10	folder 10
City of Houghton, 1986	box 10	folder 11
City of Houghton, 1987	box 10	folder 12
City of Houghton, 1987	box 10	folder 13
City of Houghton, 1987	box 10	folder 14
City of Houghton, 1988	box 10	folder 15
City of Houghton, 1988	box 10	folder 16
City of Houghton, 1989	box 10	folder 17
City of Houghton, 1989	box 10	folder 18
City of Houghton, 1990	box 10	folder 19
City of Houghton, 1990	box 10	folder 20
City of Houghton, 1991	box 11	folder 1
City of Houghton, 1991	box 11	folder 2
City of Houghton, 1992	box 11	folder 3
City of Houghton, 1992	box 11	folder 4
City of Houghton, 1993	box 11	folder 5
City of Houghton, 1993	box 11	folder 6
City of Houghton, 1994	box 11	folder 7
City of Houghton, 1994	box 11	folder 8
City of Houghton, 1995	box 11	folder 9
Portage Township, 1970-1975	box 11	folder 10
Portage Township, 1976	box 11	folder 11
Portage Township, 1977	box 11	folder 12
Portage Township, 1978	box 11	folder 13
Portage Township, 1979	box 11	folder 14
Portage Township, 1980	box 11	folder 15

Portage Township, 1981	box 11	folder 16
Portage Township, 1982	box 11	folder 17
 Portage Township, 1983	box 11	folder 18
 Portage Township, 1984	box 11	folder 19
Portage Township, 1985	box 11	folder 20
Portage Township, 1986	box 11	folder 21
Portage Township, 1987	box 11	folder 22
Portage Township, 1988	box 11	folder 23
Portage Township, 1989	box 11	folder 24
Portage Township, 1990	box 11	folder 25
Portage Township, 1991	box 12	folder 1
Portage Township, 1992	box 12	folder 2
Portage Township, 1993	box 12	folder 3
Portage Township, 1994	box 12	folder 4
Portage Township, 1995	box 12	folder 5
Portage Township, 1996	box 12	folder 6
145 Audio Cassettes of Various Meetings, Various Dates	box 13	folder -
Hancock City Planning, 1997-2001	box 21	folder 4
City of Hancock, Subdivisions, 2000-2001	box 21	folder 5
Hancock City Council Minutes, May 1997-Sep 1997	box 22	folder 1
Hancock City Council Minutes, Oct 1997-Dec 1997	box 22	folder 2
Hancock City Council Minutes, Jan 1998-Jun 1998	box 22	folder 3
Hancock City Council Minutes, Sep 1998-Dec 1998	box 22	folder 4
Hancock City Council Minutes, Jan 1999	box 22	folder 5
Hancock City Council Minutes, May 1999-Jul 1999	box 22	folder 6
Hancock City Council Minutes, Sep 1999-Dec 1999	box 22	folder 7
Hancock City Council Minutes (1/3), 2000	box 22	folder 8
Hancock City Council Minutes (2/3), 2000	box 22	folder 9
Hancock City Council Minutes (3/3), 2000	box 22	folder 10
Hancock - White St., 1999-2000	box 22	folder 11
Campus Drive and Other Transportation Issues, 1999-2000	box 22	folder 12
City of Hancock Municipal League, 1996-1998	box 22	folder 13

Hancock School to Hancock City, 1997-1998	box 22	folder 14
City of Hancock, General, 1999	box 22	folder 15
City of Hancock Financial Statements and Presentation by UPPCO, 1999, 2000	box 22	folder 16
Hancock Budget, 2001	box 22	folder 17
Hancock Planning, 1999	box 22	folder 18
Hancock Planning, 1997-2001	box 22	folder 19
Hancock City Council Minutes (1/3), 2002	box 22	folder 20
Hancock City Council Minutes (2/3), 2002	box 22	folder 21
Hancock City Council Minutes (3/3), 2002	box 22	folder 22
Hancock City Council Minutes, 2003	box 22	folder 23
Fluoride, 1995-1996	box 23	folder 5
Co. of Houghton, MI Comprehensive Annual Financial Statements, 9/30/1997	box 23	folder 6
Animal Control, 1989	box 23	folder 7
Hancock Board of Appeals, 1978-1979	box 23	folder 8
Houghton Cty Board of Commissioners, 1978	box 23	folder 9
Keweenaw Peninsula Chamber of Commerce, 1972	box 23	folder 10
Houghton Cty, Gen, 1978, 1980	box 23	folder 11
Land Deals, 2002	box 23	folder 12
EMS FIA Board, 2001	box 23	folder 13
Torch Lake Twp. Recall, 1990-2000	box 23	folder 14
Parks and Recreation, 2000-2001	box 23	folder 15
UPPCO & Raises, 2000-2001	box 24	folder 5
Utility Rates, 2000-2001	box 24	folder 6
AMBULANCE, 1999	box 24	folder 7
Off Road Vehicles, 1995-2000	box 24	folder 8
Upper Peninsula Sewer Systems, 2000-2001	box 24	folder 9
Clean-up/Recycling, 2000	box 24	folder 10
Water, 1994-2002	box 24	folder 11
Water, 1992-1994	box 24	folder 12
Bridge [Portage Lake Lift Bridge], 1998-2002	box 24	folder 13
Snowmobiles, 1990-2002	box 24	folder 14

Other Townships and Counties, 1995	box 27	folder 1
City of Houghton, 1987-1996	box 27	folder 2
Housing Rehab, 1995	box 27	folder 3
Rentals, 1995	box 27	folder 4
Low Income Housing, 1980-1981	box 27	folder 5
Houghton City Council, 1994-1995	box 27	folder 6
Houghton Budget, 1994-1995	box 27	folder 7
Houghton Taxes, 1992-1995	box 27	folder 8
City of Houghton, 1979-1981	box 27	folder 9
Houghton & Midwest Loan Services, 1991-1992	box 27	folder 10
City of Houghton (1/2), 1979-1995	box 27	folder 11
City of Houghton (2/2), 1979-1995	box 27	folder 12
City of Houghton Budget, 2002-2003	box 27	folder 13
Budget Work Sessions 2001/2002 Budget, 3/7/2001	box 27	folder 14
City of Houghton Ordinances, 2000-2001	box 27	folder 15
City of Houghton - Zoning Board of Appeals, 1999-2001	box 27	folder 16
Houghton City Council & City Manager Newspaper Clippings, 2002	box 27	folder 17
Houghton City Rec & Walk, 2001	box 27	folder 18
Houghton City Council Minutes & Agendas, 2001	box 27	folder 19
City of Houghton Five Year Capital Improvement Plan & Preliminary Budget, 1999-2000	box 27	folder 20
Houghton City Council Minutes & Agendas, 2001-2002	box 27	folder 21
Houghton City Planning Commission Minutes & Agendas, 1995-2002	box 27	folder 22
Houghton City Planning Commission Minutes & Attachments, 1982, 2001	box 27	folder 23
Houghton City Council Minutes & Agendas, Jan-Jun 2002	box 27	folder 24
Houghton City Council Minutes & Agendas, Jun-Sep 2002	box 27	folder 25
2002/2003 Budget [City of Houghton], 2002	box 27	folder 26
City of Houghton, Gen., 2002	box 27	folder 27
Calumet, 1996-2001	box 27	folder 28
Utilities, Various Location, 2003	box 28	folder 22
City of Hancock, MSHDA / Housing, 2002-2003	box 28	folder 23

Hancock City Council Appointments & Committee Structure, 1998, 2003	box 28	folder 24
City of Hancock, Water & Sewer, 2002-2003	box 28	folder 25
Hancock, Old DPW Site and FEMA Cleanup, 2002, 2003	box 28	folder 26
Hancock, City Ordinances, 2002, 2003	box 28	folder 27
City of Hancock, General, 2002	box 28	folder 28
Hancock Downtown Development Authority Economic Enhancement & Dev. Strategy Study & Minutes, 2003	box 28	folder 29
Daniel Boyer, 2002	box 28	folder 30
Libraries, Portage Lake Library, 2003	box 28	folder 31
Hancock/Houghton Winter Activities, 2003	box 28	folder 32
City of Hancock Planning Commission Minutes & Agendas, 2003	box 28	folder 33
City of Hancock Planning Commission Minutes, 2001-2002	box 28	folder 34
City of Hancock Planning Commission Minutes & Agendas, 2002-2003	box 28	folder 35
City of Hancock, City Planning & Infrastructure, 2001-2003	box 28	folder 36
Houghton City Council Minutes & Agendas, Feb-Jul 2003	box 28	folder 37
Houghton City Planning Commission Minutes, Agendas, Attachments, 2002-2003	box 28	folder 38
Portage Lake Lift Bridge & Bridgefest, 2003	box 28	folder 39
City of Hancock Zoning Ordinances, 2003	box 28	folder 40
City of Hancock, Utilities & General Expenses, 2003	box 29	folder 6
Houghton City Planning Commission Minutes, Agendas, Attachments, 2003	box 29	folder 7
Portage Lake Lift Bridge Interchange Construction, 2003	box 29	folder 8
Keweenaw Chamber of Commerce, 2003	box 29	folder 9
City of Hancock, General, 2002-2003	box 29	folder 10
City of Houghton Audits, 2002-2003	box 29	folder 11
City of Houghton Well, 2003	box 29	folder 12
Walmart Super Center Expansion, 2002-2003	box 29	folder 13
Calumet, 2003	box 29	folder 14
Lake Linden & Mohawk Recreation, 2003	box 29	folder 15
Portage Lake Water & Sewage Authority Minutes, 2003	box 29	folder 16

Portage Twp. Board Minutes, Agendas, & Attachments, 2003

	box 29	folder 17
Planning Commission, 2002	box 29	folder 18
Baraga Zoning, 1990	box 29	folder 19
Township Ordinances, 1982-2000	box 29	folder 20
Zoning, 1975-2001	box 29	folder 21
Keweenaw County: Land Use & Zoning, 1990-1994	box 29	folder 22
Houghton - Hancock Planning, 1972-1973	box 29	folder 23
City of Houghton Zoning, 1972-1978	box 29	folder 24
Hancock, 5-year Strategic Plan, 1991	box 29	folder 25
Portage Township, 1972-1976	box 29	folder 26
Portage Township, 1976-1995	box 29	folder 27
Proposed Annexation of Woodland Road by the City of Houghton from Portage Township, 1971-1973	box 29	folder 28
Hancock: Resolution Authorizing Annexations, 2000	box 29	folder 29
Adams Township & Ontonagon Sewers & Zoning, 1993-1997	box 29	folder 30
Ordinance Proposals, 2002	box 29	folder 31
Houghton County Land Use Surveys, 1993-2002	box 29	folder 32
Planning, 1994-2001	box 29	folder 33
Zoning & Roads, 1972-1976	box 29	folder 34
Zoning & Roads, 1976-2001	box 29	folder 35
Bridges, 1989-1995	box 29	folder 36
Snow, 1998-1999	box 29	folder 37
Portage Lake Water & Sewage Authority Meetings, 1997-1998	box 30	folder 1
Portage Lake Water & Sewage Authority Meetings, 1999-2000	box 30	folder 2
Portage Lake Water & Sewage Authority Meetings, 2001-2002	box 30	folder 3
Keweenaw Children's Museum, 1999-2001	box 30	folder 4
Library, 1989-2002	box 30	folder 5
K.I. Sawyer AFB, 1993-1994	box 30	folder 6
Hancock Housing Commission, 1999-2000	box 30	folder 7
Housing Grants, 1997-2001	box 30	folder 8
Hancock Housing, 2000-2001	box 30	folder 9
Hancock Housing, 2000	box 30	folder 10
Hancock Housing, 1996-1999	box 30	folder 11

Hancock Housing, 1998-1999	box 30	folder 12
Finns and Hancock, 1997-1999	box 30	folder 13
Finns and Hancock, 2000-2001	box 30	folder 14
Hancock Police, Fire, & Public Works, 1997-1999	box 30	folder 15
Hancock Police, Fire, & Public Works, 2000-2001	box 30	folder 16
Hancock Taxes & Other Financial Issues, 1999-2000	box 30	folder 17
Hancock Ordinances, 2000-2001	box 30	folder 18
Radio, TV, & Internet, 1986-2002	box 30	folder 19
Portage and Torch Lake Townships (1/2), 1997-2002	box 31	folder 5
Portage Township, 1996-2002	box 31	folder 6
Cities of Houghton & Hancock Public Transit, 2001-2003	box 33	folder 8
City of Hancock Financial Reports, 2002	box 33	folder 9
City of Hancock Audit, 2002	box 33	folder 10
City of Hancock Budget for 2002/2003 Fiscal Year & Deficit Plan, 2002-2003	box 33	folder 11
City of Hancock 2003/2004 Budget & Transaction Journal, 2003	box 33	folder 12
Hancock Police Department, 2002	box 33	folder 13
Parking Lots, Gutters, & Curb Construction, 2002	box 33	folder 14
Account & Revenue & Expense Summaries, 2002	box 33	folder 15
FEMA / DDA / CDGB / MEDC, 2002	box 33	folder 16
MEDC Partners, 2002-2003	box 33	folder 17
Hancock, General, 2003	box 33	folder 18
County & City Government Committees, 1988-2003	box 33	folder 19
Houghton City Council Minutes & Observer Notes, 1985, 1995	box 34	folder 1
Houghton City Council Minutes, Attachments, & Observer Notes, 1996	box 34	folder 2
Houghton City Council Minutes, Attachments, & Observer Notes, 1996	box 34	folder 3
Houghton City Planning, 1996-1997	box 34	folder 4
Houghton City Council Minutes, Attachments, & Observer Notes, 1997	box 34	folder 5
Houghton [City] Water System, 1995-1996	box 34	folder 6
Portage Lake District Library, 1977-1979	box 34	folder 10
Hancock City Council and Hancock General, 1997	box 34	folder 11

Houghton City Council and City of Houghton General, 1997	box 34	folder 12
City of Houghton Planning Commission Minutes and Agendas, 1997	box 34	folder 13
City of Houghton Planning Commission Minutes, Agendas, & Observer Notes, 1998-1999	box 34	folder 14
Houghton City Planning Commission Minutes, Agendas, & Attachments, 1999	box 34	folder 15
City Of Hancock, 1999-2001	box 35	folder 12
City Of Hancock, 1997-2000	box 35	folder 13
Hancock Attractions, 1999-2002	box 35	folder 14
Hancock Law Enforcement, 1997-1998	box 35	folder 15
City Of Hancock, 1997-1999	box 35	folder 16
City Of Hancock, 2000-2002	box 35	folder 17
City Of Hancock, 1997-2002	box 35	folder 18
City Of Hancock, 1998-1999	box 35	folder 19
City Of Hancock, 1997-2002	box 35	folder 20
City Of Hancock, 1997	box 35	folder 21
City Of Hancock, 1997-2002	box 35	folder 22
City Of Hancock, 1997-2002	box 35	folder 23
City Of Hancock, 1997-2002	box 35	folder 24
City Of Hancock, 1997-2002	box 35	folder 25
City Of Hancock, 1985-2000	box 35	folder 26
Hancock Downtown Development/Waterfront, 1999-2002	box 35	folder 27
Hancock Recreational Documentation, 1997-1998	box 35	folder 28
Hancock Recreational Documentation, 1998-2002	box 35	folder 29
Hancock Recreational Buildings, 2002	box 36	folder 1
Hancock Economic Devlopment Cooperation, 1993-1999	box 36	folder 2
Houghton City Planning Commission, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 3
City of Houghton Budget Fiscal Year 1998-1999, 1998-1999	box 36	folder 4
City of Houghton Five Year Capital Improvement Plan 1997-2002; Budget Reports 1997-1998, 1997-1998	box 36	folder 5
City of Houghton Five Year Capital Improvement Plan 1997-2002 & Preliminary Budget Report 1996-1997, 1997	box 36	folder 6
Recreation Plans, City Of Hancock and City Of Houghton, 1990	box 36	folder 7

Houghton City Council Minutes and Newspaper Articles Concerining M-26 Development, 1993-1998	box 36	folder 8
Houghton City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments and Observer Notes, 1997	box 36	folder 9
Houghton City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments and Observer Notes, 1998-1999	box 36	folder 10
Houghton City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments and Observer Notes, 1999	box 36	folder 11
Houghton City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments and Observer Notes, 1998-2000	box 36	folder 12
Houghton City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments and Observer Notes, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 13
Houghton City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments and Observer Notes, 2000	box 36	folder 14
Hancock Water, 1997-1998	box 36	folder 15
Hancock Water and Historical Tank, 1997-1998	box 36	folder 16
Hancock Water and Historical Tank, 1999	box 36	folder 17
Hancock Water and Historical Tank, 2000-2001	box 36	folder 18
White Street, Hancock, 2001-2002	box 36	folder 19
Buildings/Housing, 2001-2002	box 36	folder 20
Hancock Buildings And Historic Buildings, 2001	box 37	folder 1
City of Hancock, General, 2001-2002	box 37	folder 2
Hancock 1st Street and Campus Drive, 2000-2002	box 37	folder 3
City of Hancock Planning Commission Minutes Attachments and Observer Notes, 1998-2001	box 37	folder 4
City of Hancock Financial Reports, 2000-2001	box 37	folder 5
Hancock City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments, and Observer Files, 2001	box 37	folder 6
City of Hancock Financial Reports, 2001	box 37	folder 7
Hancock City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments, and Observer Files, 2001	box 37	folder 8
Revenue Sharing, 1998	box 37	folder 9
Hancock City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments, and Observer Files, 2001	box 37	folder 10
City of Hancock Financial Statements, 2001	box 37	folder 11
City of Hancock Insurance, 2001	box 37	folder 12
Public Transportation, Houghton and Hancock, 2002	box 37	folder 13

City of Hancock Recreation Plan, Jan. 2001	box 37	folder 14
The City of Hancock's Strategic Plan Update, 2001-2005	box 37	folder 15
Hancock Budget, 1997-1998	box 37	folder 16
Hancock Budget, 1997-1998	box 37	folder 17
Houghton County Board Presentation and General Purpose Fincial Statements, 1998	box 37	folder 18
City of Houghton Budget and Capital Improvement Plan, 1997-1999	box 37	folder 19
City of Hancock Budget, 1997-2000	box 37	folder 20
Hancock Downtown Development Authority, 1993-1997	box 37	folder 21
Hancock Recreation, 1996-1997	box 37	folder 22
Hancock Planning Commission Minutes, Agendas, Attachments, and Observers Notes, 1992-1997	box 37	folder 23
Hancock Roads and Water, 1996-1997	box 37	folder 24
City of Hancock Committees, 1996-1997	box 37	folder 25
Hancock Public Services and Water, 1996-1997	box 37	folder 26
Storm Water, Moyle, Mary Kamenski, 2002	box 37	folder 27
Hancock Public Services and Water, 1996-1997	box 38	folder 1
Hancock City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments, and Observer Files, 1996-1997	box 38	folder 2
Hancock City Council Minutes, Agendas, Attachments, and Observer Files, 1996-1997	box 38	folder 3
Michigan Municipal League, 1997	box 38	folder 4
Miscellaneous Newsletters Concerning Michigan Politics, 1997	box 38	folder 5
Hancock City Vouncil and City of Hancock, General, 1997	box 38	folder 6
Local Government, General, 1974-2003	box 38	folder 7
City of Houghton - General Fund, Annual Budget Report, 5/14/1986	box 39	folder 1
City of Houghton Five Year Capital Improvement Plan, Period 1989-1994, 5/3/1989	box 39	folder 2
City of Houghton Five Year Capital Improvement Plan, Period 1988-1993, 2/22/1988	box 39	folder 3
City of Houghton Annual Budget, 1981-1983	box 39	folder 4
Downtown Development Plan, 2/24/1983	box 39	folder 5
Downtown Development I lan, 2/24/1905		

City of Houghton Annual Budget, 1984-1985	box 39	folder 7
City of Houghton Proposed Budget 1994-1995 Fiscal Year, Third Draft, 4/6/1994	box 39	folder 8
City of Houghton Five Year Capital Improvement Program, 1982-1996	box 39	folder 9
City of Houghton Operating Budget, 1993, 1996	box 39	folder 10
Quincy St. Parking Project, City of Houghton, MI, Mar. 1995	box 39	folder 12
City of Houghton Five Year Capital Improvement Plan, Period 1986-1991, 5/14/1986	box 40	folder 1
City of Houghton Five Year Capital Improvement Plan and Budget, 1981, 1991	box 40	folder 2
Portage & Torch Lake Townships (2/2), 1997-2002	box 40	folder 3
Senate Bill 538, Mack Hearing- Mine Leases, 1981	box 50	folder 1
Geo. Pini, WMPL, Open Meetings, Chapmen, 2/19/1977	box 50	item 1
Side 1: Mack and Free press, Pini on Radio Side 2: Pini Contino, WMPL, 1976-1977	box 50	item 2
WMPL, Elvis Lockout, Airport Auth. Dissolution, Sue Kaufman's Suit, 6/15/1977	box 50	item 3
Ventures	box 50	item 4
WMPL Recording, C. 1977	box 50	item 5
Ventures, App. 1977	box 50	item 6
Kay, Noon News WMPL, 4/13/1977	box 50	item 7
Kelly- Open Meetings and Seafarer, Northern Radio, May 1977	box 50	item 8
12:00 News WMPL, 6/11/1975	box 50	item 9
Side 1: Gino Pini WMPL, Last Part Woman CETA-Animal Control Side 2: Mikkola(Con't), Court Interview	box 50	item 10
McComick Meetings, App. 1977	box 50	item 11
Co Bd. Meetings [Prose?] on Close Hoton City Meeting, Jan. 1980	box 50	item 12
Side 1: WMPL News Side 2: Radio Nov 11, LWV [Monotomy?] Dec 10, 1975	box 50	item 13
County Board Meeting, Regular, 5/11/1976	box 50	item 14
Houghton Co. Bd., Reg., 4/8/1980	box 50	item 15
Houghton City Planning Commission, 3/23/1981	box 50	item 16
WMPL, Int. Bob Olson and Kostner on McDonalds sign, Love and Karpiak[?] int., 1982	box 50	item 17

Senate Bill 538, Mack Hearing- Mine Leases, 1981	box 50	item 18	
City of Houghton-General Fund Annual Budget Report, 4/15/1998	box 52	folder 1	

Elections and Various Political Topics, 1970-2003

Elections and various i ontical	10pics, 1770-2005			
Title/Description	Instances	Instances		
Elections, 1971	box 12	folder 7		
Elections, 1972	box 12	folder 8		
Elections, 1973	box 12	folder 9		
Elections, 1974	box 12	folder 10		
Elections, 1975	box 12	folder 11		
Elections, 1976	box 12	folder 12		
Elections, 1977	box 12	folder 13		
Elections, 1978	box 12	folder 14		
Elections, 1979	box 12	folder 15		
Elections, 1980	box 12	folder 16		
Elections, 1980	box 12	folder 17		
Elections, 1981	box 12	folder 18		
Elections, 1982	box 12	folder 19		
Elections, 1983	box 12	folder 20		
Elections, 1984	box 12	folder 21		
Elections, 1985	box 12	folder 22		
Elections, 1986	box 12	folder 23		
Elections, 1987	box 12	folder 24		
Elections, 1988	box 12	folder 25		
Elections, 1989	box 12	folder 26		
Elections, 1990	box 12	folder 27		
Elections, 1991	box 12	folder 28		
Elections, 1992	box 12	folder 29		
Elections, 1993	box 12	folder 30		
Elections, 1994	box 12	folder 31		
Politics, 1975-1979	box 14	folder 1		
Politics, 1976-1983	box 14	folder 2		

Politics, 1979-1981	box 14	folder 3
UPSCO, Taxes, & Jobs, 1974-1990	box 20	folder 7
Native Americans, 1977-1995	box 20	folder 10
Native Americans, 1982-1988	box 20	folder 11
Native Americans, 1984-1995	box 20	folder 12
Native Americans, 1995-1997	box 20	folder 13
Projects Seafarer, ELF, & Sanguine, 1975-1992	box 20	folder 14
National & State Parks, 1990-1994	box 20	folder 15
Copper Country NOW and Women's History Month, 1997, 2001	box 21	folder 6
Women in the Military, 1994-1996	box 21	folder 7
Census, 1990-1995	box 21	folder 8
Women's Rights, General Newspaper Clippings, 1983-1985	box 21	folder 9
Women's Rights, General Newspaper Clippings, 1985-1991	box 21	folder 10
Equal Rights Amendment, 1981-1995	box 21	folder 11
Equal Rights Amendment, 1980-1982	box 21	folder 12
Politics, 1991-2002	box 21	folder 13
Freedom of Speech, 1995-2002	box 21	folder 14
Planning and Legislative Updates, 2001	box 21	folder 15
Anthrax, Israel, 2001-2002	box 21	folder 16
Bin Laden, 2001-2002	box 21	folder 17
Iraq, 1990-2002	box 21	folder 18
Michigan Municipal League, 1999-2000	box 21	folder 19
Michigan Municipal League, 1999-2001	box 21	folder 20
ELF, 1995-1996	box 23	folder 16
Whitehouse, Federal, War, 2001-2002	box 23	folder 17
[Keweenaw] Park, Fiala, 1999	box 23	folder 18
Taxation, Leased Land (1/3), 1993-2000	box 24	folder 15
Taxation, Leased Land (2/3), 2000-2001	box 24	folder 16
Taxation (3/3), 1984-1990	box 24	folder 17
"Ma's & Weird Life Styles", 2001	box 24	folder 18
Keweenaw National Historical Park, 2001	box 24	folder 19
Keweenaw National Historic Park Light, 1999-2000	box 24	folder 20

Presidents - Bush, 2001	box 25	folder 3	
Presidents - Bush - Staff, 2001	box 25	folder 4	
Articles - Hillary Clinton, 2001	box 25	folder 5	
Al Gore, 1997-2000	box 25	folder 6	
Budget, 1999	box 25	folder 7	
Affirmative Action, 1997	box 25	folder 8	
Election, 1999-2000	box 25	folder 9	
Future Election Budget, 1998-2000	box 25	folder 10	
Clinton, 1998-2002	box 25	folder 11	
Clinton Administration, 1996-1999	box 25	folder 12	
Clinton, 1999-2000	box 25	folder 13	
Presidents - Clinton, 2001	box 25	folder 14	
State and Federal Budget, 2001-2002	box 25	folder 15	
Michigan Legislation, 2001-2002	box 25	folder 16	
Coast Guard, 1990-2002	box 25	folder 17	
Rep. Robert Davis/Rubbergate, 1992	box 25	folder 18	
State & Local Government, General, 1986-1999	box 25	folder 19	
Voters Guide, 1970-1992	box 25	folder 20	
Voters Guides, 1992-2000	box 25	folder 21	
Clinton Administration, 1993-1994	box 25	folder 22	
KBIC Constitutional Election, 2002	box 27	folder 29	
Taxes, 1994-2001	box 29	folder 38	
Bart Stupak, 2003	box 29	folder 39	
Michigan State Government, 2003	box 29	folder 40	
G. W. Bush Administration, 2003	box 29	folder 41	
Taxation, 2003	box 29	folder 42	
Iraq and Other Military Conflicts (1/2), 2003	box 29	folder 43	
Iraq and Other Military Conflicts (2/2), 2003	box 29	folder 44	
Affirmative Action, 2003	box 29	folder 45	
Keweenaw Bay Indian Community, 2003	box 29	folder 46	
Religion and Peace, 2002	box 29	folder 47	
Historic Sites, 1991-1993	box 29	folder 48	

Elections, 2002	box 29	folder 49
Elections: Villages, 2002	box 29	folder 50
Canvassers, 2002	box 29	folder 51
Disabled Voters, 2002	box 29	folder 52
Kosovo, 1999	box 29	folder 53
China, 1999	box 29	folder 54
Elections and Clinton Administration, 1995-2001	box 29	folder 55
Taxes, 1975-1977	box 29	folder 56
Littering, 1986-1987, Undated	box 30	folder 20
Militia and Oklahoma City Bombing, 1995	box 30	folder 21
Keweenaw Bay Indian Community and Other Reservations, 1997-2002	box 31	folder 11
Michigan State Government, 2003	box 31	folder 21
NAFTA, 1993	box 32	folder 18
Religion, Science, and Gay Rights, 1999-2001	box 32	folder 19
Religion, Abortion, Pornography, and Gay Rights, 1986-2001	box 32	folder 20
Religion and Peace, 2001-2002	box 32	folder 21
Unemployment and the Environment, 1997	box 32	folder 22
Census, 1999-2001	box 32	folder 23
Naval Technology / ELF, 1976-1977	box 33	folder 20
Michigan Municipal League, 2002	box 33	folder 21
Legislative and Other, 2001-2002	box 34	folder 17
"A Profile of Families and Households in Houghton Co.," MSU Cooperative Extension Service, 6/12/1990	box 38	folder 8
Michigan Municipal League, 2003	box 38	folder 9
Michigan Government General, 1998-2003	box 38	folder 10
Election, 1994-2000	box 40	folder 4
City of Houghton-General Fund Annual Budget Report, 5/2/1989	box 52	folder 2

Court Cases and Police Matters, 1974-2003

Title/Description	Instances	
Court Cases, 1974-1975	box 14	folder 4
Court Cases, 1975-1977	box 14	folder 5

Court Cases, 1975	box 14	folder 6
Court Cases, 1975-1978	box 14	folder 7
Court Cases, 1976-1979	box 14	folder 8
Court Cases, 1976-1977	box 14	folder 9
Court Cases, 1978	box 14	folder 10
Court Cases, 1978-1979	box 14	folder 11
Court Cases, 1978-1980	box 14	folder 12
Court Cases, 1979-1982	box 14	folder 13
Court Cases, 1979-1980	box 14	folder 14
Court Cases, 1980-1981	box 14	folder 15
Court Cases, 1981-1982	box 14	folder 16
Court Cases, 1982-1984	box 14	folder 17
Court Cases, 1983	box 14	folder 18
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1973-1994	box 14	folder 19
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1974-1995	box 14	folder 20
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1974-1975	box 14	folder 21
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1974-1978	box 15	folder 1
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1975-1979	box 15	folder 2
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1975-1977	box 15	folder 3
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1975-1981	box 15	folder 4
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1976-1996	box 15	folder 5
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1977-1995	box 15	folder 6
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1977-1994	box 15	folder 7
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1977-1981	box 15	folder 8
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1979-1982	box 15	folder 9
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1979-1985	box 15	folder 10
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1979-1986	box 15	folder 11
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1981	box 15	folder 12
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1984-1987	box 15	folder 13
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1984-1994	box 15	folder 14
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1986-1993	box 15	folder 15
Court Cases & Police Matters, 1995-1997	box 15	folder 16

Court Cases & Police Matters, 1990-2001	box 21	folder 21
Sexual Assault Newspaper Clippings, 1988-1994	box 23	folder 19
Newspaper Clippings: Primarily about Battered Wives, Abortion, Child Abuse, & Suicide, 1979-1981	box 23	folder 20
Newspaper Clippings: Primarily about Battered Wives, Abortion, Child Abuse, & Suicide, 1982-1994	box 23	folder 21
Local Crime, 1995	box 23	folder 22
Crime, 1995	box 23	folder 23
Crime & Court Cases, 1988-1992	box 23	folder 24
Fires, Crime, 2002	box 24	folder 21
Burial Dispute, 2002	box 24	folder 22
Notes on Courts, 1975	box 29	folder 57
Justice System, 2002-2003	box 29	folder 58
Embezzlement, 2003	box 29	folder 59
Crime, Local, 2003	box 29	folder 60
Medical Malpractice, 2000	box 29	folder 61
Crimes, 2000-2001	box 32	folder 24
Crime, 2001	box 32	folder 25
Courts and Prisons, 1989-2001	box 32	folder 26
Crime, 2001-2002	box 32	folder 27
Crime and Keweenaw Academy, 1992-2002	box 32	folder 28
Crimes, 1999-2000	box 32	folder 29
Guns, 1992-2001	box 32	folder 30
Sexual Assault / Sexual Criminal Conduct, 2001	box 32	folder 31
Court Related, 1978-1992	box 33	folder 22
Legal Resident, 1986	box 33	folder 23
City of Houghton-General Fund Annual Budget Report, 2/12/1991	box 52	folder 3

Education, 1974-2002

Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan Tech University, 1978-1991	box 15	folder 17
Michigan Tech University, 1983-1991	box 16	folder 1
Michigan Tech University, 1983-1993	box 16	folder 2

Michigan Tech University, 1983-1994	box 16	folder 3
Michigan Tech University, 1985-1993	box 16	folder 4
Michigan Tech University, 1987-1992	box 16	folder 5
Michigan Tech University, 1990-1993	box 16	folder 6
Michigan Tech University, 1993-1994	box 16	folder 7
Suomi College, 1980-1994	box 16	folder 8
Schools, 1976-1992	box 16	folder 9
Schools, 1977-1995	box 16	folder 10
Adams Township Schools, 1974-1978	box 16	folder 11
Calumet Schools, 1975-1985	box 16	folder 12
Chassell Schools, 1976-1992	box 16	folder 13
Copper Country Intermediate School District, 1974-1984	box 16	folder 14
Copper Country Intermediate School District, 1976-1982	box 16	folder 15
Copper Country Intermediate School District, 1976-1993	box 16	folder 16
Copper Country Intermediate School District, 1977-1993	box 16	folder 17
Hancock Schools, 1974-1984	box 16	folder 18
Hancock Schools, 1976-1978	box 17	folder 1
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1974-1977	box 17	folder 2
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1974-1975	box 17	folder 3
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1974-1979	box 17	folder 4
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1976-1988	box 17	folder 5
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1976-1980	box 17	folder 6
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1976-1978	box 17	folder 7
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1976-1982	box 17	folder 8
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1976-1981	box 17	folder 9
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1976-1996	box 17	folder 10
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1977-1980	box 17	folder 11
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1978-1983	box 17	folder 12
Houghton-Portage Township Schools, 1978-1979	box 17	folder 13
Lake Linden-Hubbell Schools, 1976-1993	box 17	folder 14
L'Anse/Baraga Schools, 1977-1993	box 17	folder 15
Osceola Township/Dollar Bay Schools, 1975-1988	box 17	folder 16

Ontonagon/White Pine Schools, 1976-1990	box 17	folder 17
Stanton Township Schools, 1981-1988	box 17	folder 18
Michigan Technological University, 1990-2002	box 21	folder 22
Schools, 1990-2002	box 21	folder 23
MTU, Suomi, & NMU, 1982-1995	box 23	folder 25
Carnival/Winter, 2002	box 23	folder 26
Michigan Technological University, Gen., 2002	box 23	folder 27
MTU Smart Zone, 2002	box 24	folder 23
Smart Park, 2001-2002	box 24	folder 24
Winter/Winter Carnival, 1997-2001	box 24	folder 25
Michigan Technological University, 2002	box 25	folder 23
Houghton - Portage Township Schools, 1988-1995	box 25	folder 24
Hancock Public Schools (1/2), 1983-1995	box 25	folder 25
Hancock Public Schools (2/2), 1983-1995	box 25	folder 26
School Merger & Local Education, 1995	box 25	folder 27
Education, 1987-1992	box 25	folder 28
Education, 1992-1995	box 25	folder 29
Education, General, 2003	box 30	folder 22
Michigan Technological University, General, 2003	box 30	folder 23
MTU SmartZone Powerhouse, 2002	box 30	folder 24
LFDA Smart Park, 2003	box 30	folder 25
BHK Head Start, 1992	box 30	folder 26
Michigan Tech, 1997-1999	box 30	folder 27
Michigan Tech, 2000	box 30	folder 28
Suomi College, 1998-2000	box 30	folder 29
Winter Carnival & Snow, 1999-2000	box 30	folder 30
Education, 1992-2001	box 31	folder 12
Schools (1/2), 1997-2002	box 31	folder 13
Schools (2/2), 1997-2002	box 31	folder 14
CLK School, Problems, 2000-2001	box 31	folder 15
Education, Lake Linden Sports, 2001-2002	box 31	folder 16
Education, 2001-2002	box 31	folder 17

Schools, Charter & Other, 1999-2001	box 31	folder 18	
School Threats, 2000-2001	box 31	folder 19	
Michigan Technological University & Suomi College, 1999-2001	box 33	folder 24	
Michigan Technological University & Suomi College, 1995-2000	box 33	folder 25	
Charter Schools, 1994-1997	box 40	folder 5	
City of Houghton-General Fund Annual Budget Report, 5/27/1987	box 52	folder 4	

Health Care and Social Services, 1955; 1975-2003

tle/Description	Instances	
Health Care, 1977-1994	box 17	folder 19
Hospitals, 1975-1992	box 18	folder 1
Portage View Hospital, 1978-1991	box 18	folder 2
Mental Health, 1976-1991	box 18	folder 3
Copper Country Mental Health Board, 1975-1985	box 18	folder 4
Copper Country Mental Health Board, 1976-1979	box 18	folder 5
Social Services, 1976-1994	box 18	folder 6
Community Action Agencies & Social Services, 1975-1987	box 18	folder 7
Community Action Agencies & Social Services, 1976-1995	box 18	folder 8
Baraga-Houghton-Keweenaw Community Action Agency, 1975-1995	box 18	folder 9
Senior Citizens, 1980-1996	box 18	folder 10
Houghton County Commission on Aging, 1985-1997	box 18	folder 11
Houghton County Commission on Aging, 1985-1995	box 18	folder 12
Youth Services, 1991	box 21	folder 24
Planned Parenthood, 1990-2002	box 21	folder 25
Community Help Programs, 1991-2000	box 21	folder 26
Social Services, 1991-1997	box 21	folder 27
Senior Citizens, 1955, 1985-2002	box 21	folder 28
Hospitals, 1997-2002	box 21	folder 29
Portage Health System, 1995-2002	box 21	folder 30
Mental Health, 1997-2000	box 21	folder 31

Hospices, 1994-2002	box 21	folder 32
Health Care, 1995-2002	box 21	folder 33
Health Care, 1995-1996	box 21	folder 34
Health Care, 1997-1998	box 21	folder 35
Health Care, 1999-2000	box 21	folder 36
Health Care, 2001-2002	box 21	folder 37
Hospital (Portage Health), 1999-2000	box 21	folder 38
Seniors, 1995-1996	box 23	folder 28
Drugs and Alcohol, 1993-1994	box 23	folder 29
Drugs, Alcohol, & Troubled Youth, 1988-1991	box 23	folder 30
Drugs, Alcohol, & Troubled Youth, 1985-1992	box 23	folder 31
Social Programs, 1991	box 25	folder 30
Medicare, 1978-2001	box 30	folder 31
Medicine, 1997-2000	box 30	folder 32
Copper Country United Way Boy Scouts Defunding, 2003	box 31	folder 20
UP Area Agency on Aging, 2003	box 31	folder 22
Medical Services, Pregnancy, & Seniors, 2003	box 31	folder 23
Children, 1999-2002	box 31	folder 24
Guardianship, 1987-1997	box 31	folder 25
Health and Human Services, 1991-1994	box 31	folder 26
Babies, 1998-1999	box 31	folder 27
Commission On Aging, 1997-2001	box 33	folder 26
Nursing Homes, 1998-2001	box 33	folder 27
Houghton County Medical Care Facility Renovation, 2001	box 33	folder 28
Senior Housing & Little Brothers, 1998-2000	box 33	folder 30
Housing, 2002	box 34	folder 18
Dail Help, 2007-2011	box 49	folder 7
City of Houghton-General Fund Annual Budget Report, 5/4/1990	box 52	folder 5

Environment, 1970-2002

Title/Description	Instances	
Environmental Protection Agency, 1979	box 18	folder 13

Recycling & Solid Waste, 1973-1992	box 18	folder 14
Recycling & Solid Waste, 1983-1994	box 18	folder 15
Recycling & Solid Waste, 1986-1995	box 18	folder 16
Forestry & Wetlands, 1974-1990	box 18	folder 17
Portage Lake Water & Sewage Authority, 1978-1994	box 19	folder 1
Portage Lake Water & Sewage Authority, 1990-1993	box 19	folder 2
Portage Lake Water & Sewage Authority, 1993-1997	box 19	folder 3
Water/Sewage/Wetlands/Utilities/Landfills, 1976-1991	box 19	folder 4
Winter, 1978-1981	box 19	folder 5
DNR, 1977-1995	box 19	folder 6
Environmental Concerns, 1980-1996	box 19	folder 7
U.P. Paper Mills, 1987-1991	box 19	folder 8
Torch Lake, 1976-1997	box 19	folder 9
Great Lakes, 1977-1995	box 19	folder 10
Environmental, 1990-2002	box 21	folder 39
Rainbow Family, 2002	box 21	folder 40
Land Deals, 2001	box 24	folder 26
Torch Lake Twp, Super Fund, 1997-2001	box 24	folder 27
Torch Lake, 1998-2001	box 24	folder 28
Stupak; Great Lakes Drilling, 2001	box 24	folder 29
Great Lakes, Waterways, & Natural Resources, 1992-2001	box 24	folder 30
Great Lakes Coastal Areas; Toxic Substance Torch Lake Fish, 1987-1992	box 24	folder 31
Department of Natural Resources / Environmental Resources, 1995-2002	box 25	folder 31
Environmental Protection Agency / Environmental Clean-up, 1996-2002	box 25	folder 32
Land Use, 1997-1998	box 25	folder 33
MSU Extension / DNR / Animals, 1991-1994	box 25	folder 34
MSU Extension / DNR / Animals, 1994-2002	box 25	folder 35
Michigan Low-Level Radioactive Authority, 1989	box 25	folder 36
Upper Peninsula Low Level Radiation Toxic Waste Dump, 1990-1992	box 25	folder 37

Upper Peninsula Low Level Radiation Toxic Waste Dump, 1990-2001	box 25	folder 38
DEQ / Garbage, 2001-2002	box 25	folder 39
EPA / Local Environment & Wildlife, 2003	box 31	folder 28
Natural Resources, Hancock & Ontonagon, 2003	box 31	folder 29
Calumet, KNHP, Torch Lake, 2002	box 31	folder 30
Wolves and Other Animals, 1991-2002	box 31	folder 31
Local Animals, 2000-2002	box 31	folder 32
Recycling, 1997-1999	box 31	folder 33
Copper Country Humane Society, 1999	box 31	folder 34
Environmental Issues, 1970, 1995-1997	box 31	folder 35
Trees / Lumber, 1998-2001	box 33	folder 29
Tourism / Water Trail, 2000	box 33	folder 31
Insect Infestations, 2000-2001	box 33	folder 32
Land Problems, 2000	box 33	folder 33
Lake Superior, 2000	box 33	folder 34
General, 1970-2003		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Business, 1976-1978	box 19	folder 11
CETA, 1976-1978	box 19	folder 12
CETA, 1979-1980	box 19	folder 13
Public Notices, 1976-1982	box 19	folder 14
Bills, 1973-1980	box 19	folder 15
Citizen Involvement in Community Development, 1976-1982	box 19	folder 16
Home Owning, 1976-1982	box 19	folder 17
Revenue Sharing, 1972-1980	box 19	folder 18
Revenue Sharing, 1975-1976	box 19	folder 19
Revenue Sharing, 1976-1978	box 20	folder 1
Employment, 1975-1981	box 20	folder 2
WUPPDR, 1970-1997	box 20	folder 3
Posters, Undated	box 20	folder 4
Block Grants & Funding, 1977-1991	box 20	folder 5

Construction & Projects, 1976-1990	box 20	folder 8
Regionalism, Undated	box 20	folder 9
Railroads, 1977-1997	box 20	folder 16
Historical Items, 1978-1995	box 20	folder 17
Newspaper Articles about Historic Events in the Copper Country, 1977-1993	box 21	folder 41
Automobiles and Motorists, 1994-2000	box 21	folder 42
LWV Newspaper Clippings and Press Releases, 1977-2000	box 21	folder 43
LWV Board of Directors Minutes, 2001-2002	box 21	folder 44
Daily Mining Gazette, 1990-2002	box 21	folder 45
Volunteers, 1990, 1998	box 21	folder 46
Katherine Heideman, 1983, 2000	box 21	folder 47
LWV Board Report, 1998-2001	box 21	folder 48
League of Women Voters, 1975-2001	box 21	folder 49
Ventures, 1992-1993	box 23	folder 32
League of Women Voters Activities, 1977-1992, 2001	box 23	folder 33
League of Women Voters Activities, 1978-1987	box 23	folder 34
League of Women Voters Activities, 1977-1981	box 23	folder 35
LWV Report to the Community, 1983, 1989	box 23	folder 36
New Businesses, 2002	box 24	folder 32
Local and National History, 1999-2001	box 24	folder 33
Mines, Local Jobs, 1992-1996	box 24	folder 34
Ontonagon, White Pine, 1997-1998	box 24	folder 35
Proposed Federal Budget Cuts, 1995-2001	box 25	folder 40
Death, 1999-2001	box 25	folder 41
History of Copper Country, 2002	box 27	folder 30
Boyscouts of America Homosexual Policy, 2002	box 27	folder 31
Who's Afraid of Foreign Trade?, LWV, Play, [1972?]	box 27	folder 32
LWV Mock Trial, 1976	box 27	folder 33
National Parks & Protected Historical Areas, 1998-2000	box 27	folder 34
Ski, 2001-2002	box 31	folder 36

Land Use & Community Design, 1997, 2003

	box 31	folder 38
Historic Sites and Museums, 2003	box 31	folder 39
Art, 2002	box 31	folder 40
Meetings/Open Meetings, 1970-2002	box 31	folder 41
Western Upper Peninsula Planning & Development Regional Commission, 1997-2002	box 31	folder 42
Ski Hill, 2000	box 33	folder 35
Ski Hill, 2000-2001	box 33	folder 36
Pine Mountain Music Festival Opera, 2001	box 33	folder 37
Copper Boulder / Gold, 2001	box 33	folder 38
Keweenaw Community Foundation, 1998-2001	box 33	folder 39
Economic Development, 2001-2002	box 33	folder 40
Open Meetings, 1984, 1994	box 34	folder 8
Fire, 1995	box 34	folder 9
Ventures, 1990-1995	box 34	folder 16
Observer File, General, 2002	box 34	folder 19
Economic Development, 1992-2001	box 34	folder 20
Economic Development, 1995-1999	box 34	folder 21
Economic Development, 1996-2001	box 34	folder 22
Economic Development, 1998-1999	box 34	folder 23
D+N Bank (Hancock), 1990-1996	box 34	folder 24
ART, 1994-2002	box 34	folder 25
Y2K, 1999	box 34	folder 26
Observer Notes and Forms, 1976	box 34	folder 27
League Of Women Voters, 1973-2001	box 34	folder 28
League Of Women Voters Observer Manual, Observer Notes and Correspondence and League Of Women Voters Publications, 1975-2001	box 34	folder 29
Michigan Freedom of Information and Open Meeting, 1976-1985	box 34	folder 30
Observer Notes, Kay LaRue, C. 1990	box 34	folder 31
League of Women Voters Publications, 1973, 1980, 1993	box 35	folder 1
Correspondence, Portage Twp Attorney, RE: Open Meetings Act, 1991	box 35	folder 2

League of Women Voter Guides and Other Publications, 2002	box 35	folder 3
League of Women Voter Bord Meeting Minutes and Proposed Budget, 1997-1998	box 35	folder 4
League of Women Voters How To Forum [How to run League of Women Voters Forum], 2002	box 35	folder 5
Your Government Officials, 1995-2001	box 35	folder 6
League of Women Voters Contact Sheet and Newspaper Articles, 1972-1992	box 35	folder 7
Kay LaRue Observer Notes, Coorespondence and Subpoena, 1976-1978	box 35	folder 8
Leagal Guides, 1975-1998	box 35	folder 9
Preservation of Historic Buildings and Nature, 2002	box 35	folder 10
Keweenaw Persons Of Intrest, 1982-1993	box 35	folder 11
The Ventures Group, C. 1990	box 38	folder 11
Open Meetings, 1975-2002	box 40	folder 6
Opinion No. 5183 Open Meetings Act 1976 PA 267, 1976	box 40	folder 7
Voters Guide (1/2), 1976-1994	box 40	folder 8
Voter Guides (2/2), 1976-1994	box 40	folder 9
Opinion No. 5788; Frank J. Kelley on Open Meetings, 1980	box 40	folder 10
Biographies / Careers, 1975-1986	box 53	folder 1
Biographies / Careers, 1977-1994	box 53	folder 2
Biographies / Careers, 1979-1983	box 53	folder 3

^ Return to Table of Contents

Programs, 1962-1997

Scope and Contents

This series includes pamphlets, brochures, and other publications related to local state, and national programs that were ran by the League of Women Voters. Programs included topics such as education, healthcare, and environmental issues.

Title/Description	Instances	
National Program - Apportionment (Rep. Gov't), 1971	box 41	folder 1
National Program - Budget, 1979-1982	box 41	folder 2
National Program - Campaign Financing (Rep. Gov't), 1972-1976	box 41	folder 3
National Program - China (Int'l Rel.), 1967-1971	box 41	folder 4

National Program - Consumer Affairs, 1973-1975	box 41	folder 5
National Program - D.C. Home Rule (Rep Gov't), 1970-1973	box 41	folder 6
National Program - Development Aid (Int'l Rel.), 1963-1975	box 41	folder 7
National Program - Electoral College Reform (Rep. Gov't), 1970-1973	box 41	folder 8
National Program - Executive Branch (Rep. Gov't), 1974-1976	box 41	folder 9
National Program - Foreign Policy (General) (Int'l Rel.), 1968-1982	box 41	folder 10
National Program - Education - Busing (Hum. Res.), 1969-1973	box 41	folder 11
National Program - Energy, 1978	box 41	folder 12
National Program - Equal Rights Legislation (1/2), 1973-1978	box 41	folder 13
National Program - Equal Rights Legislation (2/2), 1973-1978	box 41	folder 14
National Program - Housing (Hum. Res.), 1968-1975	box 41	folder 15
National Program - Indians (Hum. Res.), 1970-1976	box 41	folder 16
National Program - H.R. General, 1975-1981	box 41	folder 17
National Program - I.W.Y., 1975	box 41	folder 18
National Program - Land Use, 1973-1979	box 41	folder 19
National Program - Political Accountability Ratings (Rep. Gov't), 1976-1977	box 41	folder 20
National Program - E.Q Solid Waste Management, 1972-1975	box 41	folder 21
National Program - Trade (Int'l Rel.), 1971-1975	box 41	folder 22
National Program - United Nations (Int'l Rel.), 1963-1975	box 41	folder 23
National Program - U.S. Congress (Rep. Gov't), 1971-1973	box 41	folder 24
National Program - Voting Rights (Rep. Gov't), 1972-1975	box 41	folder 25
National Program - Water & Air, 1972-1975	box 41	folder 26
National Program - E.Q Water & Air (1/2), 1965-1971	box 41	folder 27
National Program - E.Q Water & Air (2/2), 1965-1971	box 41	folder 28
National Program - Welfare Reform - Economic Oppor. (Human Res.), 1966-1977	box 41	folder 29
National Program - Finance & Taxation, 1970-1974	box 42	folder 1
National Program - League Structures & Procedures, 1969-1975	box 42	folder 2
National Program - Federalist Papers, 1977	box 42	folder 3
National Program - National Priorities, 1969-1973	box 42	folder 4

National Program - Regionalism and Metro Urban Areas, 1969-1974	box 42	folder 5
National Program - Revenue Sharing, 1973-1976	box 42	folder 6
National Program - Task Force on Individual Liberties, 1972	box 42	folder 7
National Program - 21st Century Project, 1974-1975	box 42	folder 8
History File - Finance, 1958-1971	box 42	folder 9
History File - Provisional Status, 1959-1963	box 42	folder 10
History File - Minutes, 1964-1967	box 42	folder 11
Know Your Area Manuscripts, Ontonagon Village & Carp Lake Twp, 1968	box 42	folder 12
History File - Bulletins - "Know Your Towns", 2/18/1961	box 42	folder 13
History File - Minutes, 1967-1969	box 42	folder 14
Local Program - Know Your Ontonagon Area (History Files) (1/2), 1963-1967	box 42	folder 15
Local Program - Know Your Ontonagon Area (History Files) (2/2), 1963-1967	box 42	folder 16
History File - Minutes (Local Board) (1/2), 1970-1991	box 42	folder 17
History File - Minutes (Local Board) (2/2), 1970-1991	box 42	folder 18
State Program - State Government (MI Constitution), 1958-1970	box 42	folder 19
State Program - Action, 1973-1975	box 42	folder 20
State Program - Campaign Financing, 1975-1977	box 42	folder 21
State Program - Civil Service, 1969-1971	box 42	folder 22
State Program - Childrens Services, 1962-1973	box 42	folder 23
State Program - Courts, 1966-1976	box 42	folder 24
State Program - Education Dom [Domestic?], 1971-1974	box 42	folder 25
State Program - Education - T-E (1/2), 1969-1976	box 42	folder 26
State Program - Education - T-E (2/2), 1969-1976	box 42	folder 27
State Program - E.Q. Pesticides, 1969-1972	box 42	folder 28
State Program - E.Q. Shorelands, 1973-1975	box 42	folder 29
State Program - Water Pollution, 1977-1982	box 42	folder 30
State Program - E.Q. Solid Waste Management, 1974-1976	box 42	folder 31
LWV Pamphlets, General, 1973, 1975	box 42	folder 32
State Program - Financing Gov't Services - Consensus, 1981	box 43	folder 1
State Program - Inter-Governmental Relations, 1982	box 43	folder 2

State Program - Land Use, 1973-1981	box 43	folder 3
State Program - Local Government, 1972-1976	box 43	folder 4
State Program - Social Services, 1977-1982	box 43	folder 5
State Program - Metro and Urban Areas, 1962-1974	box 43	folder 6
State Programs - School Desegregation, 1972	box 43	folder 7
State Program - Social Services (1/2), 1964-1976	box 43	folder 8
State Program - Social Services (2/2), 1964-1976	box 43	folder 9
State Program - Voting Rights, 1975	box 43	folder 10
State Program - Taxation, 1968-1976	box 43	folder 11
Open Meetings, 1969-1975	box 43	folder 12
Task Force on Rape, 1974	box 43	folder 13
Transportation, 1975-1977	box 43	folder 14
Task Force on Redlining, State of Michigan, Dec-76	box 43	folder 15
Local Program - Courts, 1975	box 43	folder 16
Local Program - County Board of Commissioners, 1975-1977	box 43	folder 17
Local Program - City Government, 1969-1974	box 43	folder 18
Local Program - County Home Rule - Know Your County, 1963-1975	box 43	folder 19
Local Program - Education (1/2), 1969-1981	box 43	folder 20
Local Program - Education (2/2), 1969-1981	box 43	folder 21
Local Program - Education - Schools, 1967, 1969	box 43	folder 22
Local Program - Know Your Towns, 1974-1977	box 43	folder 23
Regionalism, 1981	box 43	folder 24
Local Program - Land Use, 1972-1975	box 43	folder 25
Local Program - Medical Facility Action, 1966	box 43	folder 26
Local Program - Upper Peninsula Federation of Landowners, Inc., 1977	box 43	folder 27
Local Programs - Libraries, 1964-1976	box 43	folder 28
Seafarer, 1974-1976	box 43	folder 29
Seafarer, 1976-1978	box 43	folder 30
Local Program - Recreation, 1964-1971	box 43	folder 31
Local Program - Annual Report, 1961-1978	box 44	folder 1
Local Program - Transportation, 1975	box 44	folder 2

Local Programs - Local Publications, 1961, 1966, 1968	box 44	folder 3
Local Program - The Cleveland Cliffs Iron Company, 1977	box 44	folder 4
Local Programs - Education, 1962-1963	box 44	folder 5
Local Program - Action (Guides and Affecting Legislation), 1962-1970	box 44	folder 6
Local Program - Taxation Assessment, 1968-1975	box 44	folder 7
Local Program - Legislative Action, 1973-1976	box 44	folder 8
Local Program - Anniversary Dues, 1974	box 44	folder 9
Local Program - Nat Annual Report, 1981-1982	box 44	folder 10
Local Program - Ballot Issue Questions, 1978-1980	box 44	folder 11
Local Program - Budget, 1964-1978	box 44	folder 12
Local Program - Bulletin, 1964-1980	box 44	folder 13
Local Program - CCLWV - Bylaws, 1982	box 44	folder 14
Local Program - Calendar, 1969-1976	box 44	folder 15
Local Program - Catalogs, 1979-1982	box 44	folder 16
Local Program - Concurrence, 1974-1975	box 44	folder 17
Local Program - Correspondence (General), 1964-1972	box 44	folder 18
Local Program - "Humane Events" - Past and Recent Correspondence, 1965-1971	box 44	folder 19
Local Program - Consenses - National, 1969-1974	box 44	folder 20
Local Program - Consenses - Taking - Guides for Discussion Leaders & Recorders, 1968-1982	box 44	folder 21
Local Program - Education Fund (And Overseas Education Fund), 1969-1975	box 44	folder 22
Local Program - Finance (1/2), 1973-1981	box 44	folder 23
Local Program - Finance (2/2), 1973-1981	box 44	folder 24
Local Program - Finance, 1979-1981	box 44	folder 25
Local Program - Finance (1/2), 1972-1975	box 44	folder 26
Local Program - Finance (2/2), 1972-1975	box 44	folder 27
Local Program - History (State & Local Leagues), 1973	box 44	folder 28
Local Program - Inter-League Organizations, 1972	box 44	folder 29
Local Program - Insurance, 1973-1974	box 44	folder 30
Legislative Action, 1972-1974	box 45	folder 1
Local Program - Legislative Action, 1967-1971	box 45	folder 2

box 45 box 45	folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 9 folder 10 folder 11 folder 12 folder 13 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17 folder 18
box 45 box 45	folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10 folder 11 folder 12 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 17
box 45 box 45	folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10 folder 11 folder 12 folder 13 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45	folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10 folder 11 folder 12 folder 13 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45	folder 8 folder 9 folder 10 folder 11 folder 12 folder 13 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45	folder 9 folder 10 folder 11 folder 12 folder 13 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45	folder 10 folder 11 folder 12 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45	folder 11 folder 12 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45	folder 12 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45	folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45 box 45 box 45	folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45 box 45	folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box 45 box 45	folder 16 folder 17
box 45	folder 17
box 45	folder 19
	Ioluel 18
box 45	folder 19
box 47	folder 2
box 47	folder 14
box 47	folder 15
box 47	folder 16
box 47	folder 17
box 47	folder 18
box 47	folder 19
box 47	folder 20
box 47	folder 21
box 47	folder 22
box 47	folder 23
box 47	folder 24
box 47	folder 25
	box 47 box 47 box 47 box 47 box 47 box 47 box 47 box 47

LWV, "Managed Care Forum Part 1", 10/28/1997

box 51

item 4

^ Return to Table of Contents

Voter Services, 1961-1982

Scope and Contents

Items in this series primarily includes voter guides for local, state, and national elections. Also found in this series are candidate data and materials for voter forums.

Title/Description	Instances	
Voter Service, 1969-1973	box 47	folder 3
Voter Service 1/2, 1974-1979	box 47	folder 4
Voter Service 2/2, 1974-1979	box 47	folder 5
Voter Service, 1978	box 47	folder 6
Voter Service Publications 1/2, 1965-1976	box 47	folder 7
Voter Service Publications 2/2, 1966-1974	box 47	folder 8
Voter Guide (1/2), 1968-1972	box 47	folder 9
Voter Guide (2/2), 1970-1972	box 47	folder 10
Voter Guide, 1970-1982	box 47	folder 11
Michigan Voter, 1978-1983	box 47	folder 12
Michigan Voters, 1969-1977	box 47	folder 13
Misc. Voters Guides, 1961-1982	box 49	folder 8
General State Voter Guides, 1964-1982	box 49	folder 9
General Election Voter Guides, 1984-2002, 2010	box 49	folder 10
"Your Government Officials" Pamphlets, 1981-2003	box 49	folder 11
Hancock School Voter Guides, 1964-1981	box 49	folder 12
Voter Guides, 1993	box 49	folder 13
Voter Guides, 1992	box 49	folder 14
Voter Guides, 1990	box 49	folder 15
City of Hancock Voter Guides, 1962-1973	box 49	folder 16
Voter Guides, 1988	box 49	folder 17
City of Houghton Voter Guides, 1962-1970	box 49	folder 18
Portage Township School Voter Guides, 1964-1982	box 49	folder 19
General School Elections, 1984-1995	box 49	folder 20

General Elections (Some Primary), 1964-1980	box 49	folder 21
Election 2006 Voter Guide Houghton and Keweenaw Counties, Oct. 2006	box 49	folder 22
Voter Guides, Local, Fedral, and State, Oct. 2012	box 49	folder 23
Candidates Forum on Children's Issues and Voter Registration Fair, 9/28/2012	box 49	folder 24
Gore[Conc?], Vote 2000, 2000	box 51	item 1
Non-Partisan Forum, "Interactive Meeting:Money in Politics' LWV, 9/19/1998	box 51	item 2
LWVCC "Pick a Candidate", Absent Voter and Machine Voting, Spring 1986	box 51	item 3

^ Return to Table of Contents

Organizational Records and Minutes, 1958-2018

Scope and Contents

This series includes, but is not limited to, minutes from League of Women Voters of the Copper Country meetings as well as financial records, annual reports, brochures, and annual meeting programs.

Title/Description	Instances	
Nominating Committee, 1965-1983	box 45	folder 20
National Program Planning Study & Actions, 1969-1974	box 45	folder 21
Observers, 1969-1983	box 45	folder 22
Ontonagon Unit, 1966-1969	box 45	folder 23
Other League Bulletins - Michigan, 1979-1980	box 45	folder 24
Petition Drives (Guides), 1974	box 45	folder 25
Policies (Non partisan, General Board Travel), 1970, 1973	box 45	folder 26
Policies - State Board for Local Leagues, 1971-1976	box 45	folder 27
President's Tools - A, 1972-1980	box 46	folder 1
President's Tools - B, 1979-1983	box 46	folder 2
President's Tools - C, 1980-1982	box 46	folder 3
President's Tools - D, 1975-1980	box 46	folder 4
Publications (Portfolio), 1969-1976	box 46	folder 5
Publicity and Public Relations, 1968-1977	box 46	folder 6
Publishing Aids for Local Publications, 1974	box 46	folder 7

League of Women Voters - US Report from The Hill, 1979-1982

	box 46	folder 8
Report From the Hill, 1972-1977	box 46	folder 9
Secretary, 1965, 1969	box 46	folder 10
Speakers Bureau - And Testifying, "Anatomy of a Hearing", 1972	box 46	folder 11
State Board Meeting Minutes, 1973-1975	box 46	folder 12
State Board Reports-A, 1977-1983	box 46	folder 13
State Board Reports-B, 1973-1977	box 46	folder 14
State Board Reports-C, 1970-1973	box 46	folder 15
State Budgets, 1972-1977	box 46	folder 16
State Bylaws, 1971-1975	box 46	folder 17
State Convention, 1965-1972	box 46	folder 18
State Convention, 1973-1975	box 46	folder 19
State Workshops, 1973-1975	box 46	folder 20
State Memos and Correspondence (Board Misc.), 12/22/1976	box 46	folder 21
Treasurer's Report, 1970-1977	box 46	folder 22
Treasurer's Report, 1978-1982	box 46	folder 23
Units, 1963-1971	box 47	folder 1
LWV Copper Country, 1978-1986	box 48	folder 1
LWV Voters Education Fund Publications, 1977-1982	box 48	folder 2
LWV of Michigan Publications, 1973-1985	box 48	folder 3
Energy Program, 1973-1977	box 48	folder 4
Newsletters from other League Chapters, 1986-1987	box 48	folder 5
Con Con Reports to State, 1962-1963	box 48	folder 6
Consensus File, 1961	box 48	folder 7
Con Con Kit, 1958-1961	box 48	folder 8
Speech File, App. 1961-1963	box 48	folder 9
Con Con #1, 1960	box 48	folder 10
Con Con #2, 1960	box 48	folder 11
Con Con #3, 1960-1961	box 48	folder 12
Con Con #4, 1961	box 48	folder 13
Con Con #5 1/2, 1961-1962	box 48	folder 14
Con Con #5 2/2, 1961-1962	box 48	folder 15

Con Con #6 Including Testimonies, 1961	box 48	folder 16
Con Con #7, 1962	box 48	folder 17
Treasurer (Acting), 1960-1962	box 48	folder 18
Con Con #8 1/2, 1963	box 48	folder 19
Con Con #8 2/2, 1962-1963	box 48	folder 20
Know Your Towns, 1958	box 48	folder 21
Campaign Bulletins, 1962	box 48	folder 22
[Recounts?], 1963	box 48	folder 23
Newspaper Articles, 1962-1963	box 48	folder 24
Con Con Guide, LWV of Michigan	box 48	folder 25
25th Anniversary Celebration, 1985	box 48	folder 26
Cassette Tapes of 25th Anniversary Celebration, 1965, 1985	box 48	folder 27
Report From Lansing, 1985-1986	box 48	folder 28
Report From the Hill, 1985-1986	box 48	folder 29
Memorandum, 1985-1986	box 48	folder 30
LWV Prospectus, 1984-1986	box 48	folder 31
LWV Bylaws, 1982	box 48	folder 32
LWV of Michigan Position Papers, C. 1985	box 48	folder 33
Statement of Nonpartisan Policy, Revised March 1992, Mar. 1992	box 48	folder 34
31st Annual Meeting, 1991	box 48	folder 35
32nd Annual Meeting, 1992	box 48	folder 36
35th and 36th Annual Meetings, 1995-1996	box 48	folder 37
38th Annual Meeting, 1998	box 48	folder 38
Minutes, 10/01/1959-12/06/1963	box 48	folder 39
Minutes, 2/03/1981-11/01/1985, 1986	box 49	folder 25
Minutes, 1989	box 49	folder 26
Minutes, 1990	box 49	folder 27
Minutes, 1991	box 49	folder 28
Minutes, 1992	box 49	folder 29
Minutes, 1993	box 49	folder 30
Minutes, 1994	box 49	folder 31
Minutes, 1995	box 49	folder 32

Duplicate Board Minutes and Misc., 1996	box 49	folder 33
Minutes, 1997	box 49	folder 34
Meeting Minutes, 2002-2007	box 49	folder 35
Report to the Community 2000-2006 and Voter Guide of 2006, 2002-2006	box 49	folder 36
LWVCC Annual Meeting Minutes, 2002	box 49	folder 37
LWVCC Annual Meeting Minutes, 2003	box 49	folder 38
LWVCC Annual Meeting Minutes, 2005	box 49	folder 39
Report Card: Citizen Access to Government in Michigan, 2001	box 49	folder 40
Report Card: Citizen Access to Government in Michigan, 2003-2004	box 49	folder 41
Annual Reports	box 49	folder 42
Agendas/ Proposals/ Budgets, 1982-1993	box 49	folder 43
Know Your Ontonogan Area/ Know Your Towns, 1968	box 49	folder 44
Housing Assessment of Houghton/ Keweenaw Counties, 1995-1996	box 49	folder 45
Past Board Directors/ Presidents, 1960-1979	box 49	folder 46
Misc.	box 49	folder 47
Photographs, Annual Meeting, 2005	box 49	folder 48
An Overview of the LWV of the US and the CC on Their 75th and 35th Anniversaries, 2/10/1995	box 49	folder 49
LWV Newspaper Articles, 2011-2012	box 49	folder 50
LWVCC 35th Annual Meeting, 1995	box 49	folder 51
LWVCC Annual Meeting Programs, 1994-2000, 2010	box 49	folder 52
League of Women Voters Annual Meetings, 1997-2002	box 49	folder 53
LWVCC Annual Meeting Programs, 2007-2012	box 49	folder 54
LWVCC Report to the Community, 2011-2012	box 49	folder 55
LWVCC General, 1994, 1996, 2012	box 49	folder 56
Annual Meeting, Report to the Community, Your Government Officials, 2013-2014	box 49	folder 56
Misc Pamphlets, Booklets, 1976-1996	box 54	folder 1
Misc Pamphlets, Correspondence, etc., 1977-2004	box 54	folder 2
LWV - Michigan, 1990	box 54	folder 3
By-Laws; Statements; Misc., 1977-2000	box 54	folder 5

League Policy Board Orientation, 1987-1996	box 54	folder 6
State Program, National Convention, 1993-1996	box 54	folder 7
Resume of Reporting - Secretaries Guide, 1969-1982	box 54	folder 8
Annual Meeting Booklets, 1981-2003	box 54	folder 9
Memorabilia - Button, [undated]	box 54	folder 10
Membership; By-Laws; Policies, etc. (Folder 1 of 2), 1992-1995	box 55	folder 1
By-Laws, Policies, etc "In League" (Folder 2 of 2), 1992-1995	box 55	folder 2
Board Minutes (Folder 1 of 2), 1978-1985	box 55	folder 3
Board Minutes (Folder 2 of 2), 1978-1985	box 55	folder 4
Board Minutes (Folder 1 of 3), 1986-1993	box 55	folder 5
Board Minutes (Folder 2 of 3), 1986-1993	box 55	folder 6
Board Minutes (Folder 3 of 3), 1986-1993	box 55	folder 7
Board Minutes - Financial Reports, 1996-1997	box 55	folder 8
Board Minutes, 1997-2003	box 55	folder 9
Your Government Officials, brochure, compiled by the League of Women Voters of the Copper Country, January 2019	box 56	folder 11
2018 report to the community, 2018	box 56	folder 12
Newspaper articles, 2017-2018	box 56	folder 15
57th annual meeting, 2017	box 56	folder 13
The simple truth about the gender pay gap, American Association of University Women (AAUW), spring and fall, 2017	box 56	folder 14

^ Return to Table of Contents